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ADDENDUM #1 

 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM: Alisha Lewis, Interim Director of Procurement 

 

DATE:  December 3, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: UAPB A208 – Executive Search Services 

 

The following change(s) to the above-referenced RFP have been made as designated below: 

 

_____   Change of specifications (s) 

___X_ Additional requirements (s) 

_____   Change of Pre-Proposal Conference -Location 

_____ Change of bid opening time and date 

_____ Cancellation bid 

___X__ Deletion 

______ Other (Clarification)  

 

 
➢ Additional Requirement(s): 

 

Adding Under Section 2 – Requirement 

 

2.5 PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENT: 

All Proposals must contain the following information at a minimum and must be presented 

in format stated in Section 1.8 – Response Documents: 

 

1. Unique qualifications and experience: Names and brief biographies of individuals 

performing the work, organizational chart, and disclosure of other work commitments 

during the estimated duration of this assignment.  

 

2. References: At least three references directly relevant to the scope of this project, from 

projects completed in the higher education sector within the last five years. 

 

3. Current and projected workload: Description of existing commitments and capacity to 

undertake this assignment. 

 

4. Work elements: Detailed explanation of how tasks will be performed. 

 

5. Project schedule: Allocation of effort and estimated completion date 
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6. Project cost summary: Including all cost elements requested for services. All pricing must 

be included in the Official Price sheet in the Technical Package. 

 

➢ Deletion: 

 

Section 5 – Criteria for Selection pages 18-19 is hereby deleted in its entirety from the solicitation 

 

This addendum must be read and signed by person in your company who is authorized to bind in 

any resultant contracts and must be returned when you submit your bid.  

 

 

 

______________________________________________/ ____________________________ 

Bidder Name/Title      Date 


